
DOE-15-0148 

Department of Energy 

Oak Ridge Office of Environmental Management 
P.O. Box 2001 

Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37831 

Mr. Jeffrey L. Crane 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region IV 

61 Forsyth Street SW. 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8909 

Mr. Roger B. Petrie 
Tennessee Department of 

Environment and Conservation 
DOE Oversight Division 
761 Emory Valley Road 
Oak Ridge, Tennessee 37830-7072 

Dear Mr. Crane and Mr. Petrie: 

April 22, 2015 

1-02033-0202 

TRANSMITTAL OF THE FOCUSED FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR WATER MANAGEMENT FOR 
THE DISPOSAL OF CERCLA WASTE ON THE OAK RIDGE RESERVATION, OAK RIDGE, 
TENNESSEE (DOE/OR/Ol-2664&D1) 

Enclosed are the appropriate number of copies of the subject documents/compact disks identified below 
for your review and approval. This subminal will satisfy the Federal Facility Agreement milestone of 
May 3, 2015, to submit a Focused Feasibility Study for management of water at the current and future 
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act disposal facilities. 

If you have questions or if we can be of any further assistance, please contact Brian Henry at 
(865) 241-8340. 

Enclosures: (I) document, (2) CD 
EPA, enclosure I (2), enclosure 2 (3) 
TDEC, enclosure I (2), enclosure 2 (I) 

cc's on page 2 

: I 

1i 
13 



J. Crane/R. Petrie -2- April 22, 2015 

TRANSMl1TAL OF THE FOCUSED FEASIBILI'FY STUDY FOR WATER MANAGEMENT FOR 
THE DISPOSAL OF CERCLA. WASTE ON THE OAK RIDGE RESERVATION, OAK RIDGE, 
TENNESSEE (DOFJOR/01-2664&01) 

cc w/enclosures: 
SSAB, enclosure I (I) 
Rhonda Butler, UCOR, K-1007, MS-7243, enclosure 1 (I), enclosure 2 (I) 

cc. w/out enclosures: 
Curt Myers, TDEC, Oak Ridge 
Laura Davis, UCOR, K-1580, MS-7593 
Doug Hanahan, UCOR, K-1580, MS-7131 
Mary Magleby, UCOR, K-1580, MS-7593 
Annette Primrose, UCOR, 99830GV, MS-7608 
Tanya Salamacha, UCOR, K-1580, MS-7119 
Sidney Garland, RSI, K-1580, MS-7119 
Jeff Grindstaff, RSI, 99830GV, MS-7608 
Brian DeMonia, EM-93 
Pat Halsey, EM-92 
Brian Henry, EM-91 
Aaron White, EM-93 


